
 

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: BYRD 

FROM: RILEY 

SUBJECT: JUNE 14 NATIONAL BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL TEACHING STANDARDS MEETING:  

TRAVEL 

DATE 5/14/02 

CC: FILE 

The Board will pay for the Governor to fly commercial to meetings.  He has the kids 
during the June 14-15 meeting, but has indicated that he wanted to attend one day of the 
meeting because he hasn’t been to the last several meetings.   

Commercial:  Commercial travel to have him at the 9:45 a.m. “Directors Only” meeting 
and the plenary sessions on Friday, June 14, looks like this: 

Thursday, June 13 

Depart Jackson at 6:30 p.m. on Delta – Via Atlanta – Arrive Boston at midnight 

Friday, June 14 (return trip) 

Depart Boston at 6:30 p.m. on Delta – Via Atlanta – Arrive Jackson at 10:20 p.m. 

State Plane:  It is a 2 hour and 48 minute flight from Jackson to Boston on the state 
plane.  If he left Jackson at 5:00 a.m. (6:00 EST) on Friday, June 14, he could make the 
9:45 a.m. (EST) “Directors Only” meeting. 


